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August 26,2010 

John T. Burnett 
Associate General Counsel 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
Post Office Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 

Re: Docket No. 100345-EQ - Petition for approval of negotiated purchase power contract with 

STAFF'S SECOND DATA REQUEST 

Hathaway Renewable Energy, Inc. by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Bumett: 

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF) 
provide responses to the following data requests within (fourteen) 14 days. 

Please answer the following questions regarding Hathaway Renewable Energy, Inc. 
(Hathaway) 

1. Please provide a detailed timeline or schedule of events beginning with initial negotiation talks 
leading up to an agreed and signed contract proposal between Hathaway and PEF and ending 
with the submittal of the proposed contracts to the FPSC. 

2. Please describe in detail the schedule of application requirements to be met in order for each 
facility to qualify for grants from the 2009 American Reinvestment and Renewal Act, as 
mentioned in Hathaway's response to Q9 of Staffs First Data Request. 

3. In Staffs First Data Request, PEF's response to 414 was a percent based from the 2009 
Standard Offer Contract. Was there any consideration given to the performance abilities of 
the type of technology being used to verify the reliability of a capacity factor of 94%? 

4. Are the security provisions and performance measures of the contracts consistent with PEF'S. 
past contracts negotiated with third-party vendors? If not, please explain the reason for a n k  

5. PEF's response to 416 of Staffs First Data Request states that PEF used the 2009 Ten Ye&' 
Site Plan (TYSP) fuel price forecast instead of the 2010 TYSP fuel price forecast as stated oq. 
Page 2 of the petition. Why was the 2009 TYSP forecast used instead of the 2010 TYSP-. 
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6. What fuel forecast was used to determine the Total Project Net Benefit/ (Cost) NPV for the 
contract? Please include in your response the date of the forecast and the entity that developed 
the forecast. 

7. PEF’s response to 416 of Staff‘s First Data Request states that PEF used the 2009 TYSP fuel 
price forecast to calculate the forecasted fuel prices for natural gas. How did PEF estimate the 
forecasted fuel prices for the years 2019 through 2038 (the years beyond the 2009 TYSP 
forecast through the life of the project) and &om whom was this forecast obtained? 

8. In PEF’s responses to Staffs Second Data Request in Docket No. 090537-EQ, PEF provided 
Staff an Attachment A in response to Q3. Attachment A is also provided in this Data Request. 
Following the model set forth in Attachment A, please provide staff the appropriate 
calculations using both the 2009 TYSP fuel price forecast and the 2010 TYSP fuel price 
forecast. Please use a variance of 15% above and below the forecasted fuel prices instead of 
the 20% used in Attachment A. 

9. The avoided unit capacity payments in the 2009 standard offer contract appear to be 
significantly less than the avoided unit capacity payments in the 2010 standard offer contract. 
Please explain why there appears to be such a significant decrease in payments ( i t .  reduction 
of the costs of the technology). 

10. Commission Rule 25-1 7.250, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) contains the following: 

(2) Continuous Offers. 
(a) In order to ensure that each utility continuously offers a purchase contract 

to producers of renewable energy, each standard offer contract shall remain open 
until: 

1, A request for proposals (RFP) pursuant to Rule 25-22.082, F.A.C., is issued 
for the utility’s planned generating unit; or 

2. The utility files a petition for a need determination or commences 
construction for generating units not subject to Rule 25-22.082, F.A.C. 

3. The generating unit upon which the standard offer contract was based is no 
longer part of the utility’s generation plan, as evidenced by a petition to that effect 
filed with the Commission or by the utility’s most recent Ten-Year Site Plan. 

(b) Before a standard contract offering is closed, the utility shall file a petition 
for approval of a new standard offer contract based on the next unit of the same 
generating technology, if any, in its Ten-Year Site Plan. If no generating unit of 
the same technology is in the utility’s Ten-Year Site Plan, the utility shall notify 
the Director of the Division of Economic Regulation prior to closing a standard 
offer. (emphasis added) 

In Docket No. 100009-EI, PEF Witness Lyash supported Exhibit JL-3 which included three 
generation expansion plans that did not include the 2018, 178 MW combustion turbine found 
in PEF‘s 2010 standard offer contract. Based on the information provided by PEF witness 
Lyash, should PEF close its 2010 standard offer contract? 
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11. Between the 2009 Standard Offer Contract, the 2010 Standard Offer Contract, and the newly 
reported avoided Combined Cycle facility, please explain what PEF would consider a 
reasonable baseline for the contract's avoided unit cost payments. 

Please answer questions 12 - 17 using the table provided below. Please provide each response 
with a separate table 
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12. Please complete the table assuming the 2019 Generic 2x1 G CC listed in Exhibit JL-3 of PEF 
witness Lyash’s testimony in Docket No. 100009. Please assume the fuel forecast used in 
PEF’s 2010 TYSP. 

13. Please complete the table assuming the 2019 Generic 2x1 G CC listed in Exhibit JL-3 of PEF 
witness Lyash’s testimony in Docket No. 100009. Please assume a fuel forecast that is 15 
percent above PEF’s 2010 TYSP. 

14. Please complete the table assuming the 2019 Generic 2x1 G CC listed in Exhibit JL-3 of PEF 
witness Lyash’s testimony in Docket No. 100009. Please assume a fuel forecast that is 15 
percent below PEF’s 2010 TYSP. 

15. Please complete the table assuming PEF’s 2010 standard offer contract. Please assume the 
fuel forecast used in PEF’s 2010 TYSP. 

16. Please complete the table assuming PEF’s 2010 standard offer contract. Please assume a fuel 
forecast that is 15 percent above PEF’s 2010 TYSP. 

17. Please complete the table assuming PEF’s 2010 standard offer contract. Please assume a fuel 
forecast that is 15 percent below PEF’s 2010 TYSP. 
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Please answer questions 18 - 20 using the table provided below. Please provide each response 
with a separate table. 
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18. Please complete the table for the Contract between PEF and Hathaway. Please assume the 
fuel forecast used in PEF’s 2010 TYSP. Also, please ensure that the energy payments are 
consistent with the parameters described in section 12.1 of the contract. 

19. Please complete the table for the Contract between PEF and Hathaway. Please assume a fuel 
forecast that is 15 percent above PEF’s 2010 TYSP. Also, please ensure that the energy 
payments are consistent with the parameters described in section 12.1 of the contract. 

20. Please complete the table for the Contract between PEF and Hathaway. Please assume a fuel 
forecast that is 15 percent below PEF’s 2010 TYSP. Also, please ensure that the energy 
payments are consistent with the parmeters described in section 12.1 of the contract. 

Please file the original and five copies of the requested information by Thursday, 
September 9, 2010, with Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 
Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-0850. Please feel free to call me at (850) 
413-6185 if you have any questions. 

Office of the General counsel 

TLTIgdr 

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 100345-EQ) 
Kevin W. Hathaway, Hathaway Renewable Energy, Inc. 
Office of the General Counsel (Brown) 
Division of Regulatory Analysis (Victor Ma) 
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Attachment A 


